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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The Mineral 

Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2023 12:34 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The Second Denver Show Mineral Auction *

  

 

 

The Denver Show Mineral Auction Closes 
Tonight! 

 

* Auctioning Specimens from Denver 2023 & More! * 

 

Beautiful new mineral specimens are offered with opening 

bids set at wholesale or less. The auction closes tonight in 

just 8 hours at 9 PM Central time / 10 PM Eastern. Please 

check your bids and make offers to win a specimen of 
choice. 

 

ALL RESERVES ARE NOW OFF! 

ALL REASONABLE OFFERS WILL BE ACCEPTED! 
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To Browse the Auction and Place Bids, Click the Button Below! 
 

Link to Visit the Auction  

 

 

If you have any questions or auction requests, please email.  

Thanks again and Good Luck to all Bidders! 

 

The Mineral Gallery and Exceptional Minerals 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

PO Box 91448 . Mobile, AL 36691 . 251-648-0541 
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